[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Cosentino, Ruth <rcosenti@som.umaryland.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 20:23
To: Hu, Yao <yhu23@fredhutch.org>
Subject: FW: TOPMed red blood cell paper for Amish review

See approval by Dr. Braxton Mitchell below plus the one you received directly from Dr. Hong.

Best Wishes,
Rhea Cosentino
Manager, Program for Personalized and Genomic Medicine

From: Mitchell, Braxton <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Cosentino, Ruth <rcosenti@som.umaryland.edu>; Beitelshees, Amber <abeitels@som.umaryland.edu>; Damcott, Coleen <cdamcott@som.umaryland.edu>; Hong, Charles <Charles.Hong@som.umaryland.edu>; Lewis, Joshua <jlewis2@som.umaryland.edu>; McArdle, Patrick <pmcardle@som.umaryland.edu>; Montasser, May <mmontass@som.umaryland.edu>; O'Connell, Jeff <joconnel@som.umaryland.edu>; Perry, James <JPerry@som.umaryland.edu>; timothydoconnor@gmail.com; Xu, Huichun <hxu@som.umaryland.edu>
Subject: RE: TOPMed red blood cell paper for Amish review

Ok by me.  Brackie


From: Cosentino, Ruth <rcosenti@som.umaryland.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:18 PM
To: Beitelshees, Amber <abeitels@som.umaryland.edu>; Damcott, Coleen <cdamcott@som.umaryland.edu>; Hong, Charles <Charles.Hong@som.umaryland.edu>; Lewis, Joshua <jlewis2@som.umaryland.edu>; McArdle, Patrick <pmcardle@som.umaryland.edu>; Mitchell, Braxton <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu>; Montasser, May <mmontass@som.umaryland.edu>; O'Connell, Jeff <joconnel@som.umaryland.edu>; Perry, James <JPerry@som.umaryland.edu>; timothydoconnor@gmail.com; Xu, Huichun <hxu@som.umaryland.edu>
Subject: FW: TOPMed red blood cell paper for Amish review

Please review and approve the attached TOPMed paper.  

From: Hu, Yao <yhu23@fredhutch.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 4:24 PM
To: Cosentino, Ruth <rcosenti@som.umaryland.edu>
Subject: TOPMed red blood cell paper for Amish review

Dear Rhea,

I’m writing to submit the TOPMed red blood cell paper for Amish P&P review. The draft is attached and the supplemental files could be accessed at:
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/0ByogeKeYW925WkxjSjZCZjJwNTQ

The associated proposal ID for this paper is 1084. Please let me know if anything else is needed.

Thanks,
Yao Hu, PhD
Post-Doctoral Research Fellow
Public Health Sciences Division
206.667.2312
yhu23@fredhutch.org 
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